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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
ENGINEERING SERVICES – ILLICIT DISCHARGE DETECTION  

AND ELIMINATION PROGRAM COORDINATOR (IDDE) 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 3                                            May 8, 2020   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the 
following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal 
submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 3) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN PRICE 
SHEET SECTION. 

 
 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. Will lab analysis in Task 2 be for same parameters in Task 1? 
A1. Lab analysis in Task 2 is for Junction Manhole sampling.  Bacteria is the 
only water quality parameter that needs to be analyzed. 
 
Q2: How large is SIB-6? Will any of sampling points be on private property? 
A2. See attached map of SIB-6.  Sampling points are not expected to be on 
private property. 
 
Q3. Will field investigation in Task 2 include sampling only? Or should the 
Consultant in include investigating dry weather flows with CCTV, dye testing 
and smoke testing? 
A3. The junction manhole sampling is to determine if bacteria is present.  If it 
is present then the Consultant will have to determine where it is coming from 
or plan to sample addition Junction manholes to isolate the source of the illicit 
connection by whatever means they have available. 
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Q4. Will the consultant be responsible to develop a work package for the illicit 
discharges detected in SIB-6?  
A4. The consultant will not be responsible for preparing a work package for 
the illicit discharges in SIB-6. 

Q5. Can an extension to submit the proposal be granted? 
A5. Not at this time. 

Q6. Will the City accept a digital submission of the proposal? 
A6. There is an inherent problem with electronic submissions as they are not 
sealed and files (even PDFs) can be manipulated while in electronic cue. 
Even though this is unlikely to happen, suspicions and protests, by the non-
competitive companies, may abound to the extent that rfb/rfp review and 
award may be affected.  

Q7. What is the number of samples to be assumed under task #2? 
A7. This is driven by the consultant and its expertise as to the proper number 
of samples to be taken. 

Please see updated Task DEP/EPA Reporting, attached. Note this is subject 
to change based upon the Commonwealth of Massachusetts guidelines for 
compliance reporting under the COVID – 19 Emergency. 

END OF ADDENDUM 3 
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ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. Will lab analysis in Task 2 be for same parameters in Task 1?


A1. Lab analysis in Task 2 is for Junction Manhole sampling.  Bacteria is the only water quality parameter that needs to be analyzed.


Q2: How large is SIB-6? Will any of sampling points be on private property?


A2. See attached map of SIB-6.  Sampling points are not expected to be on private property.


Q3. Will field investigation in Task 2 include sampling only? Or should the Consultant in include investigating dry weather flows with CCTV, dye testing and smoke testing?


A3. The junction manhole sampling is to determine if bacteria is present.  If it is present then the Consultant will have to determine where it is coming from or plan to sample addition Junction manholes to isolate the source of the illicit connection by whatever means they have available.


Q4. Will the consultant be responsible to develop a work package for the illicit discharges detected in SIB-6? 


A4. The consultant will not be responsible for preparing a work package for the illicit discharges in SIB-6.


Q5. Can an extension to submit the proposal be granted?


A5. Not at this time.


Q6. Will the City accept a digital submission of the proposal?


A6. There is an inherent problem with electronic submissions as they are not sealed and files (even PDFs) can be manipulated while in electronic cue. Even though this is unlikely to happen, suspicions and protests, by the non-competitive companies, may abound to the extent that rfb/rfp review and award may be affected. 

Q7. What is the number of samples to be assumed under task #2?

A7. This is driven by the consultant and its expertise as to the proper number of samples to be taken.

Please see updated Task DEP/EPA Reporting, attached. Note this is subject to change based upon the Commonwealth of Massachusetts guidelines for compliance reporting under the COVID – 19 Emergency.


END OF ADDENDUM 3
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